
Brooks, David K., EMNRD 

From: Brooks, David K., EMNRD 
Tuesday, May 03, 2011 8:39 AM 
'J. Scott Hall'; 'atcitty@hklaw.com' 
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
Case No. 14629; Application of Blue Dolphin Production LLC 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Gentlemen 

According to my notes the referenced case was continued to the May 26 docket. As stated in your email that I received 
yesterday, and Florine received this morning, it seems you letter of April 26 limiting your agreement to the proposed 
continuance was not received prior to the hearing on April 28. 

I do not recall exactly what happened at the hearing. However, the hearing transcript will reflect that. The case stands 
continued until May 26 unless the transcript reflects that what was announced at the hearing was different from what is 
noted in the file. 

Thanks 

David K. Brooks 
Examiner 

cc: Superintendent 
Bureau of Indian Affairs 
Dulce, NM 
VIA FAX 
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